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Dear Chris:

We would like to thank you for the exceptional support you gave to the “ROCKET”
migration staff. Without your help on the data tables, the project would not be the
success that it was. As you know, we rewrote a CICS batch count application to
run on the RS/6000. When the response time for the count ‘request was not
acceptable with the ENCINCA file structure, we were able to convert to the “data
table” structure, but not without your expert assistance.

Anthony Cozzini and | appreciate all the effort you have provided us for this project.
Thank you again for your exceptional support.
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